## **January Business Meeting Minutes**

Date 1/7/19 - Start time: 1908

Minutes taken by: Glenda Owens

## **Additional Members Present**

Ben Baucum, Debbie Busby, Colby Chapin, Larry Cleveringa SR, Larry Cleveringa JR, Diane Coburn, Mark Coburn, David Dunlap, Marie Holley, Jack Holley, Matt Kane, Luke Kelly, Lisa Thrower, Thomas Thrower, Gary Yeagley, Nick Anderson, and Gary Wolfe

## Meeting opened with Pledge of Allegiance and prayer

Motion made by Thomas and seconded by Mark to accept December's business meeting minutes.

Motion made by Thomas and seconded by Mark to accept December's treasurer report.

**Per Debbie** – \*PICTURES\* Has been rescheduled to 1/27. The group photo will be taken at 1500 so be at station 1 no later than 1445. Family photos are will be in a 15-minute time slot per shoot. If you want to do a family photo pre-register with me on a time. If you do not pre-register you will not be able to have them taken. Dress attire for the group picture will be your gray long sleeve shirt and blue jeans.

\*STATION LONG SLEEVE SHIRTS\* They are not to be worn until the day of pictures.

\*CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS: Need to be put back up in the attic.

\*ITEMS BOUGHT FROM THE POLITICAL RALLY\* If you still owe money make sure that you pay for the items ASAP.

**Per Lisa** – \*MARCH OF DIMES\* will be held in Gulf Breeze on April 27<sup>th</sup>. Activities will be held after you finish the walk. If you are interested, see me ASAP. A boot drive will be scheduled at a later day per Debbie.

**Per Nick** – \*INFORMATION CHANGES\* If any of your information has changed in regard to beneficiary, bank, or contact information please let me know ASAP.

**Per Glenda – \*CALLS FOR THE MONTH OF December\*** We had a total of 66 calls with 3 no response.

\*CALLS FOR THE YEAR\* We have had a total of 799 calls and of those we have had a total of 49 no responses.

\*MOST CALLS FOR RAN FOR THE YEAR\* Thomas, Glenda, and Luke.

\*MOST TRAININGS MADE FOR THE YEAR\* Thomas, Lisa, and Mark.

\*PORTABLE SUCTION\* Is now in the cab of Rescue and is operational. It is to be brought in on any call that may require the use of it.

\*TRUCK CHECK SHEETS\* Start making effort to complete every sheet in its entirely.

**Per Gary - \*TRUCK CLEANLINESS\*** Make sure that the trucks are getting washed and floor boards need to be swept anytime they leave the station.

\*TRAININGS\* There are multiple ideas to be planned in the future.

\*DAY CREW\* Will start up again soon. If you would like to participate see me.

\*BASKETBALL\* We need to start playing again. Ideas to get a goal are in the works.

**Per Thomas – \*TRAINING\*** More people need to start showing up.

**Per David – \*DRIVERS\*** We need to start focusing more on making sure that the apparatus responds.

\*GRASS AREA\* Behind the station ruts were discovered and it is not known how it occurred.

\*SUCBA CLASS\* If anybody is interested in participating, see the flyer that is available for information in the watch room. Frank Busby is overseeing the training.

\*FD GET TOGETHERS\* Let's get together more often instead of just for the Christmas and New Year's Eve dinners. Next get together will be some time in February. Please donate 5 dollars yourself by the February business meeting. This will in no way be paid for by funds out of the volunteer account.

\*FIREFIGHTER OF THE YEAR\* Is Mark! Congrats!

\*LADDER TESTING\* Was completed and all passed without issues.

Meeting adjourned: 2032